Alibaba Cloud Marketplace Seller Guide

Document Version: v0.1



Table of Contents

Tabl	e of Conte	nts	II		
1.	What is Marketplace?				
2.	Vendor O	nboarding	4		
	2.1.	Vendor Onboarding Requirements	4		
	2.2.	Alibaba Cloud International Marketplace Vendor Terms	4		
	2.3.	Vendor Onboarding Process	4		
	Step	1: Register and Log In to Alibaba Cloud Account	4		
	Step	2: Complete the Application Form	4		
	Step	3: Read and Accept Online Vendor Terms	5		
	Step	4: Approval Process	6		
3.	Image Pu	blishing and Product Submission	7		
	3.1.	Process Overview	7		
	3.2.	Prepare Operation Environment	7		
	3.3.	Create an Image	7		
	3.4.	Create an Image Product	8		
	3.5.	Add a New Version of the Image	14		
	3.6.	Image Review and Verification	15		
	3.7.	Launch an Image	16		
4.	SAAS Product Publishing				
	4.1.	Process Overview	17		
	4.2.	Set up an Account	17		
	4.3.	Create a SaaS Product	17		
	4.4.	Launch Your Product	19		
5.	Managen	nent Portal: Seller Portal	20		
	5.1.	Product Management	20		
	5.2.	Transaction Management	20		
	5.3.	Reviews and Ratings	20		
	5.4.	Seller Information	21		
6.	Marketin	g Guide	22		
	6.1.	Using the Alibaba Cloud Marketplace Logo	22		
	6.2.	Other Promotions and Privileges	22		

1. What is Marketplace?

Alibaba Cloud Marketplace is an online platform for global independent software vendors (ISVs) to sell their products and services to customers.

Marketplace offers a safe, convenient, and affordable channel for ISVs to develop their businesses in Alibaba Cloud. Marketplace also provides an ecosystem for customers to quickly search, test, buy, and deploy the right tools and products for their needs.

With Marketplace, ISVs can utilize focused, large-scale marketing events and strategies to connect with customers. As a world-leading cloud services provider, Alibaba Cloud helps ISVs establish their presence in the world of cloud computing through Marketplace.

For any questions related to Alibaba Cloud Marketplace, please <u>Contact Marketplace Operations</u> <u>Team</u>.

2. Vendor Onboarding

2.1. Vendor Onboarding Requirements

- A registered enterprise that provides a full-feature, stable, and publicly released software (not in beta phase).
- Products can be deployed on Alibaba Cloud and can benefit end users.
- Should have a well-defined customer support process and organization.
- Provide details about product, including product description, billing model, and third-party licenses.

2.2. Alibaba Cloud International Marketplace Vendor Terms

Vendors must fully adhere to all terms and conditions stated in the <u>Alibaba Cloud International</u> <u>Marketplace Vendor Terms</u>.

2.3. Vendor Onboarding Process

Follow the four steps below to complete your application.

Step 1: Register and Log In to Alibaba Cloud Account

<u>Register</u> and <u>log in</u> for an Alibaba Cloud Account before proceeding to the next step. If you already have an Alibaba Cloud Account, <u>log in</u> and proceed to Step 2.

Step 2: Complete the Application Form

Visit the Marketplace homepage and click Sign Up as a Seller in the top right corner.



Read the onboarding process summary and vendor requirements.

Click Apply Now.



Apply Now

Step 3: Read and Accept Online Vendor Terms

Fill in all required fields.

Read and agree to the <u>Alibaba Cloud International Marketplace Vendor Terms</u> located at the bottom of the application form.

Click Submit Application. You will receive a confirmation email upon completion.

Apply for Marketplace Vendor

Company Name*	marketplaceini*
Contact Person*	Contact person
Contact Email*	
Confirm Contact Email*	
Country/Region*	pain and
Phone*	
Company Homepage*	
Company Logo*	C- 3
Copy of Business License*	UPLOAD
Company Introduction*	
	I hereby agree to the Alibaba Cloud International Marketplace Vendor Terms .

Step 4: Approval Process

The approval process typically takes 1-2 working days. You will receive an email once your application is approved. If you have any questions, please <u>Contact Us</u>.

3. Image Publishing and Product Submission

3.1. Process Overview

This document walks you through how to create, publish, and sell image products on the International Marketplace.

Complete the following steps in sequence:





3.2. Prepare Operation Environment

- 1) <u>Register</u> for a user account on Alibaba Cloud.
- Create an ECS instance that queues in a China region as the server environment for image creation and publishing. East China 1 or North China 1 are recommended. The instance will be available to all the regions once published.
- 3) Deploy a runtime environment or application on your ECS instance.

Note:

Reset your ECS instance password after purchasing it according to this guide.

3.3. Create an Image

- 1) Go to the Management Console.
- 2) Find the ECS instance where you deployed the environment or application.

3) Go to the **Disk** menu and select the disk of the runtime environment or application. Then, click **Create**

Snapshot, as shown below.

C)	Home Products & Se	vices +	Q Search 🌲 🚺 AccessKeys Technical Suppo	rt → Help & Document → English →
≡ -	Elastic Compute Service	Disk List China South 1 (Sherezhen) Singapore China North 1 (Qingdao) China No Austrolia 1 (Surface) China East 1 (Hacesheu) Comment 1 (Emelfact) Comment 1 (Emelfact) Comment 1 (Emelfact)	with 2 (Beijing) China East 2 (Shanghai) US East 1 (Virginia) Ho	ng Kong Dubai Create CloudDisk Create CloudDisk
=	Overview	Ausuralia 1 (Syuney) China East 1 (Hangzhou) Germany 1 (Frankurt) 7	US West I (Silicon Valley)	
*	Instances	Disk Name V Please enter disk name for fuzzy query Search	h	¥ 0
4	Disks	Disk ID/Name Disk Category(All) - Disk Status (All) -	Payment Type Detachable(All) 👻 Zone	Disk Property(All) 👻 Action
•	 Snapshots 	d-94d7uaeyt Ultra Cloud Disk Available	Pay-As-You-Go Supported China South 1 Zone A	Data Disk
۹	Snapshots	cipar_002 2066		Auto Snapshot policy more •
\$	Auto Snapshot policy	□ d-wz933qe8qd19cp9wc2c2 SSD Cloud Disk cipan_001 40GB In Use	Pay-As-You-Go Not supported China South 1 Zone A	System Disk Create Snapshot Re-initialize Disk Auto Snapshot policy More •
۲	Images	Delete		Total: 2 item(s) Per Page: 20 item(s)
\$	Security groups			

 After creating a snapshot, click the Snapshot menu and find the newly created snapshot file. After selecting it, click Create Custom Image, as shown below.

C)	Home Products & Se	vices -	Q Search 🌲 💿	AccessKeys Technical	Support - Help & Document -	- English -
=	Elastic Compute Service	Snapshot List China South 1 (Shenzhen) Singapore China North 1 (Qingdao)	China North 2 (Beijing) China B	East 2 (Shanghai) US East 1 (Virginia) Hong Kong Dubai	C Refresh
=	Overview	Australia 1 (Sydney) China East 1 (Hangzhou) Germany 1 (Han	Rdurt) Asia Pacific NE 1 (Japan)	US West 1 (Silicon Valley)		
	Instances	 Snapshot 2.0 service is now in free trial and scheduled to be officially commercially Currently, Snapshot Service version 2.0 is in the free trial period. You will receive fur 	available in May 2016. Specific relea ther notice concerning the commen	ase schedule and pricing plans w rcialization time and fees. Before	ill be announced later. official commercialization and fee char	ging begins, you may delete all snapshots
4	Disks	and automatic snapshot policies to avoid the associated fees. • If you have configured Snapshot 2.0 policies, after its commercialization, you'll be c	narged for the existing snapshots.			
*	 Snapshots 	Snapshot Name Input snapshot name for fuzzy query Search				<u>×</u> •
۲	Snapshots	Snapshot ID/Name Disk ID Disk Capacity	Disk Property(All) 👻	Creation Time P	rogress Status	Action
	Auto Snapshot policy	5-94je4trft d-wz933qe8qd19cp9wc2c2 40G	System Disk	2016-09-19 14:10:16 1	00% Success	Disk Rollback Create Custom Image
-	Images	image_training_0				
\$	Security groups	s-94d1biaq0 40G 40G	System Disk	2016-07-02 15:31:13 1	00% Success	Disk Rollback Create Custom Image
	Manage tags	s-94lecqkdy 20G	System Disk	2016-03-21 13:21:19 1	00% Success	Disk Rollback Create Custom Image
•	Operation logs	979019902-001110112-11				
•		Delete			Total: 3 item(s),Per Page	$\approx 20 \text{ item(s)} \ll 1 \rightarrow \infty$

- 5) Fill in the information in the pop-up window.
- 6) Click the **Image** menu to view the image you have created.

3.4. Create an Image Product

- Log on to the <u>Marketplace Seller Portal</u>. You will be directed to the Product Management page by default, then click + Add New Product.
- 2) Proceed to the product publishing process:



3) On the publish product page, select image-type product and submit image information.

a) Use an access key and secret key to select the image you just created.

1. Choose Image 2. Ac			Add Product Info	mation	3. Add Release Reg	gion & Category	4. Select E	ECS Instance
Choose Choose	Choose Image Thoose an image you created by entering Access Key and Secret Key.							
Access	s Key*			Secret Key*			GET IMAGE	
	Singapore	US West	Hong Kong	CHN (Hangzhou)	CHN (Beijing)	CHN (Shenzhen)	CHN (Shanghai)	CHN (Qingdao)
	Image Name		Image ID		Operating System	Archit	tecture	Date Created
۲	image_sz_test		m-23fg0k1to		Linux/Unix	64-bit		12/18/2015
0	IPSec		n-23fg0k1to		Windows	64-bit		11/22/2015
	image_sz_test		m-23fg0k1to		CentOS	64-bit		11/17/2015
0	image_test		n-23fg0k1to		Windows	64-bit		10/15/2015
0	image_sz_test		m-23fg0k1to		Linux/Unix	64-bit		12/23/2015
Contains a boot script.* 🕢 Yes 4 1 2 3 4							∢ 12345)	

Choose Image:

Please fill in the Access Key ID and Access Key Secret for the account with the image (you can view the Access Key ID and Access Key Secret on https://ak-

console.aliyun.com/index#/accesskey). Then, click GET IMAGE. The system will check

whether the Access Key ID and Access Key Secret are correct and retrieve the images for this account. By switching to a region tab, you can see the images in the corresponding region.

• Contains a Boot Script:

If your image contains a boot script, select Yes; otherwise, select No.

Note: This option will affect whether sold images can be produced successfully. Please make sure it is accurate.

After filling in this information, click **Next Step** to add product information.

Change image

b) Fill in the image-type product information.

Product & Version Details Provide details of product to be hosted on Alibaba Cloud Server. * is required. , Operating System: linux , Architecture: x86_64 , Created: Current Image Selection: Image Name: , Image ID: Product Name* Version* Release Note* Release Note cannot be modified once submitted. Upload Product Image* Add product logo/image. It's recommended to have one for easy identification! We support only JPEG/PNG/GIF formats.[Max size: 2MB] Product Description 입 | 🤊 🍋 | 📐 등 🗐 🕑 👗 🐚 🏝 🍓 🛍 | 특 홈 홈 🚍 註 汪 편 팬 🎭 🖈 🍃 🖟 | 🖂 Product Details* H1+ F+ TT+ | A+ 🗛 B I U 🔤 📅 🥥 | 🗮 🔊 🖘 🌒 📰 🔫 🚰 🗟 🕁 🖙 💥 | 🎯 Product User Guide* UPLOAD Upload a valid Product User Guide for verification [Max size: 2MB]. Please upload your Product User Guide in PDF format if you would like to notice 🕲 🔊 @ 🖹 🖯 🖶 🗐 🖂 🔏 🛍 🎘 🛅 🎬 🗐 🏛 🚍 🚍 🚍 🗄 🖽 🖽 🔧 🔧 🦕 🕅 Support Details* H1- F- T- | A- 🗛 B I U 🔤 💥 🖉 🗒 📾 🌒 📰 🤜 😂 🧱 🍰 🕬 -🕲 🖃 🤍 😓 🗐 🞯 👗 🛍 🏡 🍓 🏙 া 副 冨 冨 冨 冨 三 田 亜 モ 🛪 😒 🌺 ㎏ 🖂 EULA Details* (End User License Agreement) H1- F- TT- | A- 🗛 B I U 🔤 💥 🥥 | 🗮 🔊 🕬 🌒 📰 🔫 😂 🚟 👶 🐲 🚎 | 🥹 -🕲 | 🤊 😋 | 🕃 🖶 🐻 🐼 🏡 🎕 🎕 🏙 | 丰 丰 丰 三 三 三 근 관 관 😒 🔧 😓 | 🔢 Refund Policy* H1+ F+ TT+ | A+ A+ B Z U ARE 💥 🖉 | 🗮 🗞 📨 🌒 📗 🗔 🤜 😅 🖏 🐇 🛞 ÷ Trademark Copy UPLOAD Upload a valid TradeMark copy for verification [Max size: 2MB]. Please upload your Trademark Copy in PDF format if you would like to notice. Patent Proof UPLOAD Upload a valid Patent proof for verification [Max size: 2MB]. Previous

- Product Name: Fill in the product's name. This will be the product name displayed to customers.
- Version: Enter the version of your image, such as V1.0 or V1.1.
- Release Note: Enter information about this release to notify users of major new and updated features.

Note: Release Note cannot be modified once submitted.

- Upload Product Image: Upload the product image you wish to be displayed on the product list page and product details page. You are recommended to use an image size of 320px*320px. Alibaba Cloud current only supports JPEG, PNG, and GIF formats.
- Product Description: Enter a short description of your product that will be displayed on SEO. This information will be displayed on the Marketplace's product list page. You are recommended to keep the description within 100 words.
- **Product Details:** Enter the detailed description of your product. This information will be displayed on the product details page. You can make this description as detailed as possible.
- Product User Guide: Upload the product user guide in PDF format (Max size: 2MB). You
 are recommended to keep the file's name short and precise as it will be displayed on the
 product page.
- Support Details: Enter aftersales support information.
- **EULA Details:** Enter the End User License Agreement. When users purchase the product, they must agree to the terms and conditions in EULA.
- Refund Policy: Enter the refund policy you offer for this product.
- Trademark Copy: Upload a trademark copy file for product review.
- Patent Proof: Upload the patent proof for product review.

After finishing this section, click **Next Step** to go to the page to provide business information for the product.

c) Fill in the image release region and category information

Note:

Choose release region with due care.

Once the image is launched, you need to change the image state from Available to

Removed. Keep in mind that your product cannot be sold before it passes the review.

1. Choose Image	e 2. Add Product Infomation	3. Add Release Region & Category	4. Select ECS Instance
Operating Sys	stem Details		
Base OS*	Linux/Unix		
OS Version*	1.1.0		
Release Regin Choose the region	on you want to release your product.	China (Beijing) China (Shenzhen) China (Sh	aanghai) 🗌 China (Qingdao)
Product Cate	gory		
Choose your produ	uct category for subscriber searching.		
Product Category	Business Software V Sub-Category	Business Intelligence V	
Previous	Proceed to Next Step Save as Draft Cano	ef	

- **Operating System:** Enter the basic operating system for your image, such as Ubuntu12.04 64-bit or CentOS 6.5 64-bit. This information will be displayed on the product details page.
- **Release Region:** Select the regions in which to sell your image.
- Recommended ECS Configuration: Enter the ECS configuration required to use your image, such as ecs.t1.xsmall or above. This information will be displayed on the product details page.
- **Product Category:** Enter the category of your product. This option allows users to find your product by filtering search results. After you select a category, the system will display sub-categories for products of this category. If these attributes are not relevant to your product, you can leave them blank.

After finishing this section, click **Next Step** to go to the page where you can add product sales information.

d)	Select the ECS	instance types	that can rur	ι this image
----	----------------	----------------	--------------	--------------

Select ECS Instance*							
Choose su	pported ECS Instances.						
	Instance Type	CPU (core)	Memory (G)	I/O Optimization			
	ecs.n1.tiny	1	1	Yes			
	ecs.n1.small	1	2	Yes			
	ecs.s1.small	1	2	Yes			
	ecs.n2.small	1	4	Yes			
	ecs.e3.small	1	8	Yes			
	ecs.n1.medium	2	4	Yes			
	ecs.s2.large	2	4	Yes			
	ecs.n2.medium	2	8	Yes			
	ecs.n1.large	4	8	Yes			
	ecs.s3.large	4	8	Yes			
	ecs.n2.large	4	16	Yes			
System Dis	sk:Linux/Unix: 40G						
Network T Choose the	ype () e network type that suits you best.						
VPC an	VPC and Classic OVPC only Classic only						
Pricing Your software will be subscribed by free. Alibaba Cloud will support more pricing model in the future.							
US\$ 0							
Previous Proceed to Next Step Save as Draft Cancel							

 Choose supported ECS instances: Select the ECS configurations that can be purchased with your image. Related options will be shown as in the figure when a user purchases this image.

Note: Currently, users can only launch certain types of instances into Singapore VPC. If you want to release your product in Singapore, we highly recommend that you select one of the following ECS instance types: ecs.s1.small, ecs.s2.large, ecs.s3.large.

More instances type

- Network type: Select the network type that your image will operate on.
- Pricing: Currently, you can only publish free images. A paid image function will be available in the future. The ECS usage fees produced by the image will be collected by Alibaba Cloud alone.
- After entering this information, click **Review**.
- On the preview page, click **Submit** to begin the review process for the product.

3.5. Add a New Version of the Image

If you want to add a new version of your image, you can do it on the Product Management page, as follows.

1) Find your launched image and click **Manage**.

C-) Alibaba Cloud Marketplace Seller Portal	Product Management +		Alibaba Cloud Marke	etplace My Account 🚽		
Product Management						
Display Available v Approved	Y		Q			
Product Name	Added Status	Approval Status	Туре	Manage		
defaultCommodityName_mp-intl-centos6.5	Available	Approved	Image	Manage		

2) Click Add new version.

C-CAlibaba Cloud Ma	arketplace	Seller Portal	Product Management 👻		Alibaba Cloud Marketplace My Account
Product Management > d	efaultCommo	odityName_mp	o-intl-centos6.5	Added Statu:	s: Available Approval Status: Approved
Access Informatic	n	Prod	uct Information	Region and Category	Supported ECS Types
Image Name Version Image ID Contains a boot script <u>Show target region</u>	mp-psync V1.2 m-11qwqw6 false	fu			
+ ADD New Version					

Note:

- 1. Release Note cannot be modified once submitted.
- 2. If you need to remove a version of your image, please submit a ticket to Alibaba Cloud.

Our administrators will assist you in this process.

3) Add your new version number, release note, and get your new image using access key and secret key. You need to build a new image by buying a new ECS instance.

	sated by entering Access	s Key and Secret Key.					
v1.	1						
elease Note* fix >	xxx bug						
						1.	
ccess Key*			Secret Key*			Ge	et Image
North China 1	East China 1	North China 2	South China 1	East China 2	Singapore	US West 1	Hong Kong
Image Name	Im	age ID	Operating System		Architecture	Date Crea	ted

3.6. Image Review and Verification

The image review statuses are:

- Under Review
 - Access Check
 - Product Information Check
- On Shelf
- Rejected

Access Check

- 1) After submitting image information, an Alibaba Cloud administrator will review your image product.
- If your image contains a boot script, the operations team will contact you. They will require that you
 upload this boot script to a specified VM. If your image does not contain a boot script, the operations
 staff will proceed directly to the review.
- 3) The operations team will first perform product access review. If there are no problems with the image's own functions, the product passes the review. If a problem is encountered when accessing the image, the product is rejected. In this case, you can modify the original application and resubmit the product for review.

Product Information Check

After the product passes access review, the operations team will review the product information. If
this information complies with the relevant requirements, the product passes the review and will
be made available to users. If the product information does not comply with the relevant
requirements, the product is rejected. In this case, you can modify the original application and
resubmit the product for review.

3.7. Launch an Image

Congratulations! You have completed all the steps required to launch your image product on Alibaba Cloud Marketplace.

4. SAAS Product Publishing

4.1. Process Overview

The SaaS seller lists hosted software on Alibaba Cloud Marketplace. The seller is responsible for granting customer access to the software, and handling all billing and payments from the customer. An interested buyer can find the software on Alibaba Cloud Marketplace but is directly linked to the seller's site for purchasing and obtaining access to the software. This document walks you through how to create and publish SaaS products on Alibaba Cloud Marketplace.

You need to complete the following steps:



4.2. Set up an Account

<u>Register</u> for a user account on Alibaba Cloud.

4.3. Create a SaaS Product

- 1) Log on to the <u>Marketplace Seller Portal</u>, you will be directed to the Product Management page. Click
 - + Add New Product, then choose SaaS in the drop-down list.

2) Proceed to the product publishing process:

Product Details		
Provide details of proc	duct to be hosted on Alibaba Cloud Server. * is required.	
Product Name*	Product URL* Please start with http:// or https://	
Pricing Details*		
Upload Product Image*	Add product logo/image. It's recommended to have one for easy identification! We support only JPEG/PNG/GIF	
Product Description*	ionnatolimus otec. Emoj	
Product Details*	입 ッ ♥ ① 会 III 回 其 Na @ @ @ I 手 著 著 手 注 注 理 理 N x ≥ 验 k 図 H1- ヂ- rT- A- A- B Z II AN 拼 2 ■ 创 M III II マ ● III 日 2 本 网 茶 ●	
Resources	Ť Å	
Support Details*	S ック № ① 会 圖 ◎ あ △ ② ② ③ 圖 ■ 書 署 書 註 註 理 理 ^x . x ² > ③ ◇ ↓ IZ H1- <i>F</i> - TT- A- A- A- B <i>I</i> 里 AS 註 ② ■ ③ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □	
	÷	
Product Category*	Product Category Business Software	
Proceed to N	Next Step Save as Draft Cancel	

- **Product Name: (Max. 100 characters)** Fill in the product's name. This will be the product name displayed to customers. Please avoid the use of special characters.
- Product URL: (Max. 500 characters) Please enter the link of your product. Keep in mind that this should be the first page that new customers will see when they are redirected to your website. The page can display any product related information, such as pricing details, product description, sign-up page, and free-trial demo.
- Pricing Details: (Max. 500 characters) Describe your pricing plan.
- Upload Product Image: Upload the product image you wish to be displayed on the product listing page and product details page. You are recommended to use an image size of 320px*320px. Alibaba Cloud current only supports JPEG, PNG, and GIF formats.
- Product Description: (Max. 500 characters) Enter a short description of your product that

will be displayed on SEO. This information will be displayed on the Marketplace's product list page. You are recommended to keep the description within 100 words.

- **Product Details:** Enter the detailed description of your product. This information will be displayed on the product details page. You can make this description as detailed as possible.
- **Resources:** Provide links to resources that may be helpful for customers, such as user guides, tutorials, or video demos. Enter the resource's name. You are recommended to upload at least one resource file. You can link up to 5 resources on your product page.
- Support Details: Enter aftersales support information.
- Product Category: Enter the category of your product. This option allows users to find your
 product by filtering search results. After you select a category, the system will display subcategories for products of this category. If these attributes are not relevant to your product,
 you can leave them blank.

Note:

Once your product is listed on Alibaba Cloud Marketplace, you are responsible for keeping the pricing and product information up-to-date.

If you want to remove or update your product, please submit a ticket and our technical support team will help you.

4.4. Launch Your Product

Congratulations! You have completed all the steps required to launch your SaaS product on Alibaba Cloud Marketplace.

5. Management Portal: Seller Portal

Vendor can use Marketplace Seller Portal to access Product Management, Transaction Management,

Reviews and Ratings, and Seller Information.

C-) Alibaba Cloud Marketplace	Seller Portal	Product Management +
		Product Management
Product Management		Transaction Management
		Reviews and Ratings
		Seller Information
		Seller Information

5.1. Product Management

You can manage existing products or add new products on this page. You can search for a particular product that you want to maintain using the filter.

C Alibaba Cloud Marketplace Seller Portal Product Management - Alibaba Cloud Mark				
Product Management			+ Add New Product	
Display Added Status - All 💠 Approval Status - All 💠 Product	Type - Image		Q	Product name
Product Name	Added Status	Approval Status	Туре	Manage
defaultCommodityName_mp-intl-demo	Available	Approved	Image	Manage
defaultCommodityName_mp-imgsync-centos-in	Unavailable	Rejected O	Image	Edit
523commodityNameupdate	Available	Approved	Image	Manage
defaultCommodityName_mp-imgsync-centos-in	Unavailable	Rejected O	Image	Edit
defaultCommodityName_mp-psync		Rejected O	Image	Edit
onlinetest	Removed	Rejected O	Image	Edit
510test	Available	Approved	Image	Manage
ReleaseNoteUpdate11	Removed	Approved	Image	Edit
image1	Unavailable	Approved	Image	Manage

5.2. Transaction Management

You can manage your transactions in the Transaction Management page and check the order information, such as the product name, buyer ID, and subscription time.

5.3. Reviews and Ratings

You can check the reviews and ratings of your product to learn how the customers feel about your product and services.

5.4. Seller Information

You can see your company details and contact information here.

6. Marketing Guide

6.1. Using the Alibaba Cloud Marketplace Logo

You can use the Alibaba Cloud logo to advertise your cooperation with Alibaba Cloud. We encourage ISV partners to promote products that are available on Alibaba Cloud marketplace using a standardized format. If your company wishes to use the Alibaba Cloud Logo on your website, please submit a request to <u>Alibaba Cloud</u> for a brand authorization letter.

Please find the Alibaba Cloud logo as follows:

C-C Alibaba Cloud

Please <u>Contact Us</u> for more details about using our logo.

6.2. Other Promotions and Privileges

Please Contact Us to know more about other promotions and privileges for Marketplace vendors.